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Australian Government Domain Name Applications

Review Committee Decisions

Domain Name: ahpra.gov.au

Organisation: Australian Health Ministers' Advisory Council (AHMAC)

Email: (R @dhs.vic.gov.au

Date Received: 01/04/2009
Stated Purpose — type: The primary domain name for the registrant organisation.

Stated Purpose: To oversee the development and implementation of the national
registration and accreditation scheme for health practitioners.

Discussion Date: 16/04/2009

Decision: Approved

From: DNA

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2009 5:44 PM
To @dhs.vic.gov.au'
Cc:’
Subject: RE: Domain Name Application - ahpra.gov.au [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

0> |

Thank you for providing additional information and clarification regarding the domain application for
ahpra.gov.au. This domain has now been approved.

Regards

.gov.au !omain Name Administration

Australian Government Information Management Office (AGIMO)
Department of Finance and Deregulation

Ph:

email: inance.gov.au

From:\%@dhs.vic.gov.au P@dhs.vic.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2009 3:19

To: DNA
Subject: Re: Domain Name Application - ahpra.gov.au [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

i,
AHPRA will take responsibility for the domain name in due course.
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s 22

Project Manager, Statutory Appointees

National Registration and Accreditation Project
Portfolio Services and Strategic Projects Division
Department of Human Services

2 JRE>

Level 12, 120 Spencer St
Melbourne 3000

"DNA" <dna@finance.gov.au> To @dhs.vic. gov.au>
cc "DNA" <dna@finance.gov.au>
14/04/2009 01:50 PM Subject Domain Name Application - ahpra.gov.au [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

pear SR

The application for the domain name ahpra.gov.au has been received by the Australian Government
Domain Name Administrator and is currently being considered.

As per your advice, the Australian Health Practitioner Regulation Agency (AHPRA) has been created
under Queensland legislation. Please note that under the gov.au Domain Name Eligibility and
Allocation Policy, the Registrant Contact must be an employee of the Registrant (refer to clause 19
http://www.domainname.gov.au/Eligibility and Allocation Policy) however allowance is made for
organisations that are in the process of being established.

Can you please advise if the new agency will take responsibility for the domain in due course or if the
Victorian Department of Human Services will be providing ongoing management of the domain on
behalf of AHPRA.

Regards

.gov.au !omain Name Administration

Australian Government Information Management Office (AGIMO)
Department of Finance and Deregulation

Ph:

email: inance.gov.au
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